

**From:** "Getto, Leila" <leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov>

**To:** Sarah Reece <sreece@depausa.org>

**Subject:** Re: Meeting with DEPA

**Date:** Tue, 26 Sep 2017 02:39:55 +0000

**Importance:** Normal

---

Hi Sarah! Is Harold Hamm in DC tomorrow the 26th? We're getting asked by someone else that he wants to meet with the Secretary tomorrow afternoon. I thought that wasn't an option. Who's the best person we should coordinate with? Thanks for your help!

*Leila Sepehri Getto  
U.S. Department of the Interior  
Immediate Office of the Secretary  
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance  
Direct: (202) 208-5359  
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

On Thu, Sep 14, 2017 at 12:09 PM, Getto, Leila <[leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)> wrote:

Hi Sarah! Thank you for taking the time to speak with me. I'll follow up regarding the morning of the 27th or 29th. thanks.

*Leila Sepehri Getto  
U S Department of the Interior  
Immediate Office of the Secretary  
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance  
Direct: (202) 208-5359  
Cell (202) 706 9435*

On Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 5:59 PM, Boulton, Caroline <[caroline\\_boulton@ios.doi.gov](mailto:caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov)> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

I'm no longer the primary scheduler for our office; I've cc'ed Leila Getto, our Deputy Director who handles all requests now, and the scheduling email address, where all requests get filtered for easy tracking.

Thanks,  
Caroline

On Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 5:50 PM, Sarah Reece <[sreece@depausa.org](mailto:sreece@depausa.org)> wrote:

Good afternoon Ms. Boulton,

I left you a voicemail, but I wanted to send an e-mail in case you check e-mail more frequent. Pete Regan and Harrold Hamm, with Domestic Energy Producers Alliance, will be in DC on Wednesday, September 27th and the morning of Thursday, September 28th. They were hoping to sit down with Secretary Zinke, if he has some time on those days.

I look forward to hearing back from you,  
Sarah

--  
Sarah Reece  
DEPA  
Domestic Energy Producers Alliance  
4124 S. Rockford Ave. Suite 201  
Tulsa, OK 74105  
Work: (918) 293-3921

**#1363823.1**

[sarah@depausa.org](mailto:sarah@depausa.org)  
[www.depausa.org](http://www.depausa.org)

--

Caroline Boulton  
Department of the Interior  
Scheduling & Advance  
[Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov](mailto:Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov) | [Scheduling@ios.doi.gov](mailto:Scheduling@ios.doi.gov)

**#1363823.2**